
WHITMAN COUNTY LEOFF I BOARD
400 N Main Street, Colfax, WA  99111

(509) 397-5246
FAX (509) 397-6355

DATE:

TO: LEOFF I/II Active/Retired Law Enforcement Members

FROM: Maribeth Becker, Clerk
Whitman County LEOFF I Board

RE: Self-Nomination for Law Enforcement Representative on the LEOFF I Board

The Whitman County LEOFF I (Law Enforcement Officers and Fire Fighters) Board is seeking nominations for
a law enforcement representative.

Current Law Enforcement/Fish and Wildlife members of the LEOFF retirement system (LEOFF I and LEOFF 
II) are eligible to nominate only themselves to the LEOFF I Board provided they are elected by only those 
LEOFF I members who are subject to the jurisdiction of the Board.  The individual will be elected for a two-
year or unexpired term.

If you are interested in serving on the LEOFF I Board, please forward your self-nomination by return mail to 
the Whitman County LEOFF I Board, 400 N. Main Street, Colfax, WA  99111, Attn: Maribeth Becker, Clerk.  
Nominations will be accepted through _________________.

The nominees will be verified as LEOFF I or II members and a ballot will be returned to only LEOFF I 
members as soon as possible.  LEOFF I members wishing to vote for one of the nominees appearing on the 
ballot will then have until _______________ to return their one candidate choice to the above address.

In accordance with Whitman County LEOFF I Board Policy Section 1.05(11), “In the event that there is only 
one person nominated for the police or fire representative, balloting will not be required and the individual will 
be considered elected”.

Thank you for your prompt response to this request.

Maribeth Becker, Clerk
LEOFF I Board

WCLIB #15-A




